LU Committee

From: Heidi Bigelow <Heidi@westmauiland.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Rory Frampton; LU Committee

Cc: Carla Nakata; Alec J. Wagner

Subject: RE: Attachment re: DBA, CPA, and CIZ for Seabury Hall (Makawao) - LU-51
Attachments: SH land use entitlements support marciel 20180129.pdf

All

Please find attached a letter of support from a neighbor.

Heidi Bigelow R(S)
Project Manager

From: Heidi Bigelow

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Rory Frampton' <rory@roryframpton.com>; LU Committee <LU.Committee@mauicounty.us>
Cc: Carla Nakata <Carla.Nakata@mauicounty.us>; Alec ). Wagner <Alec. Wagner@ mauicounty.us>
Subject: RE: Attachment re: DBA, CPA, and CIZ for Seabury Hall (Makawao) - LU-51

Please find attached Mr. Cameron’s response to the 50" setback.
Thanks to all for your assistance and attention to detail on this matter and have a great weekend.

Heidi Bigelow
Trustee, Seabury Hall

From: Rory Frampton [mailto:rory@roryframpton.com]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:17 PM

To: LU Committee <LU.Committee@mauicounty.us>

Cc: Carla Nakata <Carla.Nakata@mauicounty.us>; Alec J. Wagner <Alec.Wagner@ mauicounty.us>; Heidi Bigelow
<Heidi@westmauiland.com>

Subject: Re: Attachment re: DBA, CPA, and CIZ for Seabury Hall (Makawao) - LU-51

Land Use Committee Staff
See attached response to the Committee's 1/16/18 letter along with attachments. Please let me know if there are

any questions.
Rory

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 3:41 PM, LU Committee <LU.Committee@mauicounty.us> wrote:

Mr. Frampton,
Please see attached correspondence regarding DBA, CPA, and CIZ for Seabury Hall (Makawao), LU-51.
Thank You,

Land Use Committee Staff



Allan J. Marciel
Theresa T. Marciel
225 Kealaloa Avenue
Makawao, Hawaii 96768

January 29, 2018

; Maui County Council
‘ 200 S. High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

f Re:  Seabury Hall's Applications for Community Plan Amendment,
District Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning
(CPA 2017/001; DBA 2017/001; CIZ 2017/001); Tax Map Keys:
(2)2-4-8:41 and 1 (por.) (collectively, the "Seabury Requests")

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned are the owners of land in Makawao abutting Seabury Hall
(approximately 20 acres).

Please be advised that we have no objection to, and support the approval and passage of,
the Seabury Hall Requests.

Thank you all for your service to our County.

Very truly yo

Allan J Marciel

COhcerce el
Theresa T-Marciel




